Carlsbed, Hew lexico
October 3, 1932

m. O. J. gm’
Box 72,
Boswell, New Zisxice

Dger Sir:

Begarding the well you contamplate starting in the
SBL of Section 9, Township 14 South, Zenge 25 Tast. I have
your notice of intention to drill but I am holding it up wit-
inz for the bond necessery hafors apvroval,

I am enclosing s copy of bond form approved by the
Lend 6ffice for your convenience. This fwrem calls for a
$10,000.00 bond, dut in your =age one for $1,500.00 will be
sufficient, plesse forwsrd this to me by return mail and 1
will send 1t in for spproval,

Under no conditions, sho#ld this well be spudded
prior to the boand spproval, 9¢c I will have to ask you to wait
for same, in cas: you have all ready spudded it would be advis-
able to shut down for this, I remain,

Vary truly yours,

J. D' Hmt‘l',
Enol. State U1l & Gas Inspector.



